From: Pletka, Ryan J.

Sent: 10/15/2012 4:47:33 PM

To: Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce); Douglas, Paul

(paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Pietruszkiewicz, Jon (JonP@bv.com); Arthur
Haubenstock (ahaubenstock@brightsourceenergy.com)

Cc: Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Lstoddard (Istoddard@kc.rr.com); Smith,
Sarina (SmithS2@BV.COM); Joyce, Kevin (JoyceKP@BV.COM); Mason, Tim
(MasonT@bv.com)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: B&V economic/financial assessment of Brightsource projects

Paul,

Thanks for the introductions. On our side, I also want to introduce a few other key people:

' Larry Stoddard — Istoddard@kc.rr.com, 913-220-5012. Larry is a retired B&V
contract employee with expertise in CSP.

L Kevin Joyce — joycekp@bv.com, 913-458-8768. Renewable energy consultant
who will be assisting Larry.

_ Tim Mason — masont@bv.com, 415-693-9552 x15. Transmission consultant.

N I Sarina Smith — smiths2@bv.com, 415-693-9552 x10. Sarina is our assistant and
will be reaching out to people to schedule phone calls.

Thank you in advance for your flexibility in scheduling time to discuss so we can gather
information in an efficient manner.

Regards,
Ryan

From: Douglas, Paul [mailto:paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov}
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Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 3:19 PM

To: Laura.Genao@sce.com; Allen, Meredith; Pletka, Ryan J.; Pietruszkiewicz, Jon; Arthur Haubenstock
Cc: Simon, Jason

Subject: B&V economic/financial assessment of Brightsource projects

Everyone,

As promised, below is the contact info for the key staff working on the B&V Brightsource
analysis. Please cc me and Jason Simon on all correspondence and include us on conf calls to
the extent possible. The IOU reg affairs staff (Laura Genao —SCE & Meredith Allen — PG&E)
have also asked that they be cc’d on all correspondence that involves their respective utility.

Jon Pietruszkiewicz is B&V’s project lead for this project and he will reaching out to each of
you over the week as the analysis progresses. I have asked him to contact me immediately if
there is key info he needs and he is having trouble getting the info.

Lastly, Commissioner Sandoval and ED greatly appreciate everyone’s willingness to help
B&V on this last minute project.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Paul

Energy Division:

Jason Simon (Jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov) — 415-703-5906 (generation)
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Molly Sterkel (meridethmolly sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov) —415-703-1873 (transmission)

Bob Strauss (Robert.strauss@cpuc.ca.gov) -- 415-703-5289 (transmission)

Mary Jo Borak (maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov) —415-703-1333 (transmission

Note — please email all ED transmission-related managers when you have a trx-related question
for ED. They will determine which analyst will respond to the question. In addition, they have
asked that you cc all 3 of them when corresponding w/ ED trx-related analysts.

B&V:

Project lead - Jon Pietruszkiewicz (JonP@BV.COM) — Direct 913-458-3734 and cell 916-532-
5188

Ryan Pletka (PletkaRJ@bv.com) -- (415) 693-9552 ext14

Brightsource:

Arthur Haubenstock (AHaubenstock@brightsourceenergy.com) — Direct (510) 250-8150 &
cell (510) 387-3645

SCE:

Katie Sloan (katic.sloan@sce.com)--626-302-6842 (Generation)

Jorge Chacon (jorge.chacon(@sce.com)-- 909-618-8893 (transmission)

Laura Genao — (Laura.Genao@sce.com) -- (415) 929-5515 Reg Affairs

PG&E:

Redacted .
eneration

— transmission

Meredith Allen (meae@pge.com) - (415) 973-2868 Reg Affairs
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Note: expectation is that the majority of the transmission questions will go to SCE because the
projects are SCE’s territory
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